


GRETA SOFIA LAMPIS


PROFILE


I am a Junior Researcher working on public finance and policy evaluation. I have previous work experience in sustainable finance and an academic background in economics and public policy. I have written about artificial intelligence and sustainable development.

CONTACT

 +39 0461 312283

 glampis@irvapp.it

 [Greta Sofia Lampis](#)

 39100 Bolzano, Italy

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Policy Evaluation

Public Economics

Artificial Intelligence

Regional Economics

Sustainable Finance

IT SKILLS

MS Office - Advanced

RStudio - Very good

VBA - Basic

SQL - Basic

Microsoft Access - Basic

LANGUAGES

Italian - mother tongue

English - C1/C2

German - C2

French - A1

WORK EXPERIENCE

Junior Researcher

Bruno Kessler Foundation - Institute for the Evaluation of Public Policies Jul 2023 - present

Research on public finance and policy evaluation, creation and management of databases on public revenues and expenditures, drafting of papers and reports, presentation of the results to policy makers.

ESG Manager

Raiffeisen Landesbank Südtirol AG Sept 2021 - Jul 2023

Coordination of the sustainability strategy of the Bank, monitoring and implementation of national and EU legislation on sustainable finance, Sustainability Reporting, Project Management, organisation of events and partnerships with external institutions (public bodies, universities).

INTERNSHIPS

OECD - Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development May - Jul 2021

Centre for Entrepreneurship, SMEs, Regions and Cities - Trento Centre for Local Development.

Project management, reports, desk research on cultural and social innovation, support in the organisation of events (e.g. Trento Festival of Economics).

Tutor: Alessandra Proto - Head of the OECD Trento Centre

University of Roma TRE Jul 2020

Multidisciplinary research project on the development of a prototype for the automatic evaluation of essays, based on Natural Language Processing techniques.

Tutor: Prof. Antonella Poce

European Parliament Jan - Feb 2019

Parliamentary Assistant for an Italian MEP, who was coordinator of the Culture and Education Committee and member of the Employment and Social Affairs Committee.

Tutor: Silvia Costa

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Rotaract Club Bolzano

Under 30 group organising charity projects.

Member since 2018

President 2022-2023

FAI - Fondo Ambiente Italiano

Cultural and environmental preservation.

Volunteer since 2016

South Tyrol Plants

Co-founder

First participatory planting in South Tyrol, organised in 2020 and 2021. The event was reported by local and national media.

Klkerro - cultural student association

Member of the board 2016-2019

Vice-president 2018-2019

Vonontarius

Fundraiser and volunteer for the project Cacciatori di Briciole, fighting against food waste. 2016-2018

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Judo (1st degree black belt) mountain bike, hiking, philosophy, literature, art, theatre.

DRIVING LICENCE

Car driving licence (Italian B category)

EDUCATION

Master's degree in Public Policies and Administration

Free Univeristy of Bolzano

Oct 2019 - Jul 2021

Grade: 110/110 cum laude

Thesis: "The Role of Artificial Intelligence for the Progress toward the United Nations Sustainable Development Goals". Available online at: academia.edu

Supervisor: Prof. Davide Ferrari

Scholarship winner for an exchange semester at the Univesity of Lethbridge (Canada) - cancelled due to the Covid-19 pandemic.

Bachelor's degree in Economics and Social Sciences

Free Univeristy of Bolzano

Oct 2016 - Sept 2019

Grade: 110/110 cum laude

Teaching in English, Italian and German

Thesis:"The Impact of Artificial Intelligence on the South Tyrolean Labour Market". Available online at: academia.edu

Supervisor: Prof. Mirco Tonin

- ERASMUS+ exchange University of Hamburg (April - August 2018)
- Award for the best student in the Bachelor of Economics and Social Sciences and appointment in the Dean's List (a.y. 2017/2018)

"Classical" High School Diploma

Jul 2016

Franziskanergymnasium Bozen

In German language. First prize winner of the Robert-Muth-Förder-Preis for the high school thesis, awarded biennially by the University of Innsbruck.

WRITING ACTIVITY

Fondazione Bruno Kessler Magazine

Blog articles on artificial intelligence:

- [L'intelligenza artificiale può aiutare a raggiungere gli obiettivi sostenibili?](#), 30 November 2021
- [L'intelligenza artificiale e la distruzione creatrice: lavori che spariranno e nasceranno](#), 27 October 2020
- [Intelligenza artificiale: come cambia la domanda sul mercato del lavoro](#), 11 March 2020
- [Le aziende altoatesine sognano le mucche elettriche?](#), 2 January 2020

QuiMedia - ATHESIADRUCK

Nov 2018 - Sept 2021

Freelance Journalist for the magazine "QuiBolzano". Selected articles:

- [Nuovo libro di Dobrilla: "Imparare dagli altri"](#), 08 April 2021, p. 10
- [Un manuale per rivoluzionari ambientali](#), 28 January 2021, p.13
- [Il FAI riparte con il gruppo giovani](#), 29 October 2020, p. 14
- [Il Premio Nobel Joseph Stiglitz all'Eurac](#), 15 October 2020, p. 9
- [Università ancora online per molti studenti](#), 20 August 2020, p. 7
- [Le imprese altoatesine e il corona virus](#), 16 July 2020, p.10
- [Intelligenza Artificiale Open Source](#), 12 March 2020, p. 6